From: Levine, Cody

Sent: 14 December 2020 15:41
To: Aldridge, Steven
Subject: FW: Further Information (Regulation 25) - Land atLea Castle Farm, Kidderminster, Worcestershire -

Ref: 19/000053/CM

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
Steve

Furtherto my lastemail
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Best



Regards
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ConfidentialityNotice

Thismessageandanyattachmentsare private and confidentialand may
be subjectto legalprivilegeand copyright.If youare not the
intendedrecipientpleasedo not publishor copyit to anyoneelse.
Pleasecontactusby usingthe replyfacility in your emailsoftware
andthen removeit from your system.

Disclaimer

Althoughthis emailand attachmentshavebeenscannedor virusesand
malware,WorcestershireCountyCouncilacceptsno liability for any
lossor damagearisingfrom the receiptor useof this communication.

Monitoring of Email
WorcestershireCountyCouncilmay monitor traffic data andhe content
of emailfor lawful busiresspurposes.

kkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkhkkkkkkkhkkkkkkhkhkkkkkhkhkkhkkkkkkkhkhkkkkkhkkhkkkkkkkkkk





